Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: 6/27/2016 11:28:42 PM

To: Pramaggiore, Anne R:(ComEd) [anne.pramaggiore@comed.com]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Emailing - EG@B@Resume.pdr

Hi.

I believe you had an impressive meeting with him in early June. Al your convenience would you give

me an employment update?
Thanks.
Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
£.0. Box 250

Quincy, 1L 62306

(ffice Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 2:48 AM

To: 'Pramaggiore, Anne R:{(ComEd)' <anne.pramaggiore@ComEd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Emailing - | I Resume.pdf

You are a good person. | told him about your efforts. Thanks.
Tough year.

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
P.O. Box 250

Quincy, 1L 62306

Gffice Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From: Pramaggiore, Anne R:(ComEd) [mailio:anne. pramaggiors@Combd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 9:00 PM

To: Michael McClain <mcolainadams. net>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Emailing - | I Resume. pdf

Thanks Mike. | meet with him tomorrow morning. Will touch base with you after the meeting.

We miss|J] He became a good friend. What a lovely man.
Anne

On May 31, 2016, at 9:57 AM, Michael McClain <gicoiaingadams.net> wrote:

Hi.
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Cur mutual friend asked me to personally send this resume to you for consideration. |
was specifically instructed not to tender 1o anyone else.

I think the last lawyer he recommended {0 us was _
-C%ed rest his soul.

Al your convenience we can talk about it
My best, Mike

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
P.O. Box 250

Quincy, L 62306

(ffice Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

<_ Resume. pdf>

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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